KINGS CAPLE was given its name to distinguish it from the other two
Caples, How Caple and Caplefore (Brockhampton) which both belonged to
the Canons of the Cathedral of Hereford at the time of the Norman Conquest
and were both occupied by English people.

At that time the inhabitants of Kings Caple were Welsh speaking people
because it formed part of the Weish land of Exgyng which the English called
Archenfleld. Together with the rest of Archenfield, the people kept their
own laws and customs but owed allegiance directly to English kings. For
that reason it was calied Kings Caple.

The clurchyard occupies part of what was bace the bailey of a Norman
castle whose motte, known as Caple Tump, stands across the road. The
road was part of a Roman road known until this century as Caple Street.
The oldest parts of the preseat church are the nave and the chancel arch
which were built in the 13th century. The tower was added early in the 14th
century and the chancel was rebuilt later in the same century when the top
stage of the tower was added. The last additions were the porch and the
Lady chapel in about 1400.

The six windows in the south side of the church are all different. The high
window in the nave above the tomb recess is the oldest and dates from the
mid to late 13th century. It has two trefoiled lights with a quatrefoil in the

spandrel.
The tomb recess contains a coffin slab with tapering sides, said to be late
13th century but difficult to date as it is uncarved and perfectly plain.

Before the Lady chapel was built, the altar for the service of Our Lady stood
to the south of the chancel arch lit by the long 14th century window, the
head of which carries up above the level of the eaves and is set in a gable.
The quatrefoil piscina can be seen in the sill of this window. To its right is
the now dooriess aumbry - the cupboard where the chalice and the holy oils
used for baptism, confirmation and for anointing the dying were kept.

The Lady Chapel and South porch were both built in the late 14th or early
15th century. Both have stone vaulting with ridge and diagonal ribs meeting
at a central panel filled with a rose.

In the Lady Chapel the diagonal ribs spring from moulded corbels one of
which is carved with a head, now badly wom. The ridge ribs spring from
the bosses which are also carved with heads. A king and bishop on the East
wall; a man on the North wall; and on the West wall and over the South arch
are two pagan surrounded with leaves. These are an interesting reminder
that the pagan Celtic deities were far from forgotten when the Lady Chapel
was built.

The projecting semi-octagonal piscina can be seen in the comer of the chapel

nearest to the pulpit. The altar formerly stood to its left. In the North wall
of the chapel the extensively restored window of four cinquefoiled lights
carries at the top some of the original medieval glass. This shows Christ's
hudavwnedwiﬂ:d:omundwmehgmemﬁomduoﬁgﬁnlbwderof
golden crowns. The late Victorian glass below was made by John Hardman
& Co. of Birmingham.

The tall pulpit and sounding board are Jacobean. The pews were installed in
1638. At that time there was no vestry and there were 17 seats on the north
side of the aisle which was the women’s side. The men all sat on the south
side and in the Lady chapel. The six seats nearest to the back of the north
ﬁdeﬁdthetwommmanﬁem‘uidemﬁx‘wpq*md
servants’. An unusual custom was reservation of the sixth seat on the north
slduﬁl‘mdadm:d‘bmem&dummomdfwthm‘.

The Gallery was put up in the early 18th century. In the 1850's the first
organ was housed in the Gallery.

AﬂneBmﬁcﬁmMm&emmﬂofthechmd:mmlybcm
from the Gallery. The board was put up in 1796 and shows that Kings
Clplewasfortnmteinhlvingsixchlriﬁuﬁxthemmdforﬂwmpﬂof
the church. ltaboﬁmamstmmuﬂchrityaﬂedcmmwy:

Cake Money ‘Lady Skidmore paid by Mr Robinson of Baysham s 10d yearl.
So called nammealdbyJolmSibwterofSellicklw'
Ibepeoplenamedwaeﬂ:eawnmmdmntsofmelmdfromwhichﬂ:c
total of 6s 8d was paid.

Cake Money originated in 1484 under the will of Thomas More, a vicar of -
Sellack and Kings Caple who died on or within a day or two of Palm
Sundsy 1484. His will says:
‘Iwﬂlﬁubwdaﬂakmﬁawdud&&dkdbﬁbmdwaﬂwmh
wwm&&mdmw
‘lhedll&ubabg&lhck.l(hgsc:pbmduenﬂmd.

mmmﬁ%x«k«m:ﬂh.m-hﬁemmof
the throe churches on Paim Sunday with the greéting of ‘Peace and Good
Neighbourhood" is still continued. |

small niche over the arch which would formerty have housed a stone figure,
perhaps of the patron saint - St. Jobn the Baptist. The traceried spandrels
within the square head enclosing the arch contain two shields, now biank.

'lbe'l'mmhnth‘uﬂlyldﬁcmymmup 5 and
cmbattied parapet added in the late 14th century. The ”wﬂh
rolls at the angles is of the same dato or slightly liter. “tower has a
and & projecting band with stone corbels below the bell chamber which
houses six bells, the oldest dated 1632.



The three octagonal steps and the square base of the Churchyard Cross can be seen
mdweastofthemmwofd\emwnsmashedbyaﬁmingmdwinga
gale in lW.ThmrmunaialwurcloatedinZOOSandompiwﬁxcspace
where this large tree once stood. ltwasoueofﬁwva'yfewranainingmheads
of its type, having a gabled head with a carving of Christ on the Cross on one side
and the seated figure of the Virgin and Child on the other. :

hhudgmysbewknowninﬂhgs&plensﬂm?hgm&ossamdﬂmmfor
thisbemewmne&owdymlgowhmmkmdwpamwﬂmugh
the edge of a Plagne Pit near the Cross. At least 25 people and probably many
more had been buried. Dtuhuthe?hgmywsofthel%oamnyKingsCaple
Mbeenmgﬂuctpdwid:mmﬁmwnnmb«ofdmhsmotdedhmc
Register. mvmnmmumofmnmmof
1348. mmwmthw@mabﬁmmmmmdmiy
became known as the Plague Cross from that time.
Thqvwasastonesmdialmmpoftbemuﬁcingﬁwmad(mhninlm. The
mounting block outside the churchyard gates was put there in 1784,

We hope you have enjoyed your visit.

Church of St. John, Baptist
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